# **State of New Hampshire**

# OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION

#### **Board of Architects**

7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

LINDSEY B. COURTNEY
Executive Director

JOSEPH G. SHOEMAKER Director



# Public Meeting 9:00 AM on October 7, 2022

The Board of Architects meeting was called to order on October 7, 2022, at 9:06 a.m. by Board Chair Sonya Misiaszek-Monterose. Also present were Board Members James Loft and Adam Wagner. Board Member Michael McKeown was absent from the meeting. Present from OPLC was Board Administrator Marla Pike. Board Attorney Shane Goulet attending the meeting via Zoom.

- I. Review of Public Minutes from the August 5, 2022, meeting Board Member James Loft made a motion to approve the minutes from August 5, 2022, Board meeting. Board Member Adam Wagner seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously.
- II.

**OPLC and/or Board Administration Updates** – None

### III. Old Business

- A. MBE/MBC Meeting, Salt Lake City, Utah October 13 16 Noted.
- B. NECARB Regional Meeting, West Hartford, CT October 21-23 Noted.
- C. Board Chair Sonya Misiaszek-Monterose informed the Board that the next National NCARB meeting will be in March of 2023 and will be held in Hawaii. Board Member Adam Wagner said that he would not be able to attend the National meeting in Hawaii. The Board will discuss another Board Member to attend.

## IV. Licensure

- A. NCARB Applications for Board review
  - a. Applicant #19-80 Brian Putnam Board Member Adam Wagner made a motion to approve this applicant for licensure. Board Member James Loft seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
  - b. Applicant #05096 Ransomlina Sawyerr A memo was provided from previous Board Administrator Bobbie Mayo. Board Member James Loft made a motion to reaffirm this license. Board Member Adam Wagner seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

- B. Direct to State Applications for Board Review
  - a. Applicant Pei-Wan Cheng Board Member Adam Wagner made a motion to approve this applicant for licensure. Board Member James Loft seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
  - b. Applicant Matthew Winch Board Member James Loft made a motion to approve this applicant for licensure. Board Member Adam Wagner seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
  - c. Applicant Beth Miller Board Member Adam Wagner made a motion to approve the applicant for licensure. Board Member James Loft seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
- C. Reaffirmation of NCARB Applicants Licensed since August 5, 2022 Board Member James Loft made a motion to affirm the following licenses issued since August 5, 2022. Board Member Adam Wagner seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Michael A. Lindstrom	#05035	09/07/2022
James F. Culpepper	#05085	08/09/2022
Margaret Sturgis-Graff Parsons	#05086	08/09/2022
Jamie D. Ouellette	#05088	08/10/2022
Stephen Kieran	#05089	08/10/2022
Nancy A. Allison	#05090	08/12/2022
Philip Dimauro Wells	#05091	08/12/2022
Lino Picinic	#05092	08/12/2022
Henry Lewis	#05093	08/17/2022
James McAuliffe	#05094	08/18/2022
Alex Siekierski	#05095	08/19/2022
Tanya M. Carrieire	#05097	09/06/2022
Eric Robinson	#05098	09/07/2022
Jonathan J. Marvel	#05099	09/16/2022
Samantha G. Cusic	#05105	09/23/2022
Joseph M. Fratoni	#05108	10/03/2022

V. Adjournment - Board Chair Sonya Misiaszek-Monterose made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 a.m. Board Member James Loft seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.